



CHURCH COUNCIL MINUTES  
 Light of Christ Lutheran Church  
 3976 County Line Road SE, Delano, MN 55328  
 August 21, 2023 @ 6:30 PM

Pastor Bruce Kuenzel			Year
Steven Dickey, President <b>Absent</b>	Derek Horeis, Vice President	Lisa Spencer, Secretary	3 <sup>rd</sup>
Tim Current, Treasurer	Mike Boyack	Natasha Werner	2 <sup>nd</sup>
Laurie Brown	Dan Paulsen	Billie Chock	1 <sup>st</sup>

6:30	Call to Order <b>6:34</b>
6:32	Opening Prayer
6:35	Check In / Devotions
6:45	Approve Agenda <b>Motion to approve, Mike-1<sup>st</sup> ,Laurie 2nd</b>
6:45	Approve June Meeting Minutes- <b>Motion to approve, Laurie 1<sup>st</sup>, Natasha 2nd</b>
6:45	Financial Report – Tim Current- <b>Motion to approve 1<sup>st</sup> Lisa, 2<sup>nd</sup> Billie</b>
7:00	Old business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Fundraising Events <b>Bridging events with youth/seniors, getting youth more involved in committees, ask Stewardship Committee to focus on educating congregation,</b></li> <li>• Reaching Out/Reconnecting Outreach <b>4 families have responded, 2 will reconnect, 2 joined new church</b></li> </ul>
7:10	New business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rally Sunday additional Activities-<b>encourage committees to have a presence after service</b></li> <li>• Worship service time and frequency-<b>A suggestion has been brought to move the time of service to a little later to encourage more people to attend in-person services. Discussion had regarding this and possibly moving to 2 services. Requires further discussion.</b></li> </ul>
7:20	Pastor's Report July/Aug
7:30	Strategic Plan Items <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Transition team updates- <b>Rhonda Current</b></li> <li>• Capital Campaign update-<b>Tim Johnson</b></li> <li>• Call Committee nominees/ballot</li> <li>• Set time and date for special congregational meeting to elect a Call Committee- <b>-Motion to hold a special congregational</b></li> </ul>

	<p>meeting to elect call committee on September 24-1<sup>st</sup>  <b>Derek, 2<sup>nd</sup> Mike</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on Building/Facilities Task Force -<b>Decision made to have facilities committee reconvene and return to September council meeting with additional clarifying information</b></li> </ul>
8:20	Closing Remarks
	<p>Date and time of next meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>September 18th, 2023 @ 6:30 PM</li> </ul>
8:30	Closing prayer
8:30	Motion to Adjourn <b>-1<sup>st</sup> Derek, 2<sup>nd</sup> Tim</b>